
1

Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 12:09 PM
To: assignments; admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for GBL1775D  - Our Insured: SHC4660H on 9.6.2022 [2206-7444 (MECH)(PD)]
Attachments: 2022.06.20-PRI letter to MS First Capital for GBL1775D.pdf

Ref: TAX/06/22/2032 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: GBL1775D 
Insured: SHC4660H 
Workshop: The Mechanic Private Limited 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 9:53 am 
To: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Natalie Ng 
<natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Lua SiewHui <lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) 
<ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI for GBL1775D - Our Insured: SHC4660H on 9.6.2022 [2206-7444 (MECH)(PD)] 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the pre-repair letter sent to you on 20th June 2022, attached herewith for your attention. 
 
Please be informed that the GL1775D can be inspected at:-   
      
Name of workshop: The Mechanic Private Limited 

Address           : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #02-47 PREMIER @ KB Singapore 415875 

Contact           : Kenny at Mobile no. 97530611 
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We are instructed by the workshop that they would like to use Independent surveyor, UNI Team (Services) Pte 
Ltd for the pre-repair survey. 
 
Kindly please let us hear from you before today 22nd June 2022 at 4.30pm, if you would intend to conduct pre-
repair of our client's vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client 
shall proceed to repair their vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you and best regards, 
 
Kitty Tan | Legal Secretary 

 

 

 

   R. S. Solomon LLC  
    Advocates & Solicitors 

    300 Beach Road  
    The Concourse #12-02/03/04  
    Singapore 199555 
 
    T:  +65 6817 7498 
    F:  +65 6292 2665 
    E:  kitty_tan@rssolomon.com 
 

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including any attachments) from your computer system. 
Thank you. 

 
 

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: 20 June, 2022 4:32 PM 
To: MTPRI@smrt.com.sg 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Kitty Tan 
<kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>; Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Lua SiewHui <lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com>; 
Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI for GBL1775D - Our Insured: SHC4660H on 9.6.2022 
 
Dear Hua Yen 
 
For PRI. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Aini 
Motor Claims Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848  
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>  
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 4:21 pm 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Lua SiewHui <lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBL1775D AND SHC4660H ON 9TH JUNE 2022 AT 
ABOUT 0854 HRS  
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We act for the owner ('our Client') of vehicle no. GBL1775D. 
 
Our Client's vehicle was involved in the aforesaid accident with your insured's vehicle no. SHC4660H at the 
material time. As a result, our Client's vehicle was damaged and before our Client proceeds to repair their 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct a 
pre-repair survey of our Client's vehicle within the stipulated timeline, our Client will proceed to repair the 
vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Please see below, the following documents for your necessary action:- 
 
1. Our letter of even date; and 
2. GIA Report lodged by our Client’s driver. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:   
      
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
 
Kindly let us hear from you soonest. 
 
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

 
 


